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Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis -

Sep emoer <0, L748.

Miss Margaret AKell.er,
Franklin Cole & Company,
140 broadway,

wew York 5, New York.

Dear Miss Keller:

Following up our lett:r of Auzust 1< we
have now received copies of Mr. Eccies' testimony
and are pleased to enclose herewith copy of the
hearings vefore tne Committee on banking and Currency,
United States Senate held on July <9 and 0. This
is in accordance with your request of August 9.

Very truly yours,

Secretury to sr. . S, Eccles.
Ta
Enclosures <

P.S. I beiieve you might also ve interested in the
testimony given before tne House Banking and Currency
Com:ittee, and I am pleased to enclose nerewith & copy.

v.;hﬁ.x.





